



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 6, 1988

To the Honorable, the City Council:

This is to advise you that the Water Department and the School Department are collecting samples of the water in all 17 school buildings in the City, and the samples will be analyzed by an outside laboratory with results available late next week.

Rather than potentially cause unnecessary concern I would ask that the Council await the testing results before public discussion. The School Committee has also been notified.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mbf

S-402

Comm. from Robert W. Healy, City Manager
Re: collection of water samples by the
Water Dept. & School Dept. from all 17 school
buildings in the City to be analyzed by an
outside laboratory.

June 6, 1988

6-6-88

Placed on file.